

action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Nihal Amarasekara <n.amarasekara@gloria-hotels.com>
Date: Saturday, 12 April 2025 at 12:00 PM
To: Antoine Sayegh <a.sayegh@gloria-hotels.com>
Cc: Ghassan Nehme <g.nehme@gloria-hotels.com>
Subject: M valve

Dear Sir

With reference to my conversation with you yesterday regarding **Mvalve** that we installed in 12th floor for fan coil units, I am much satisfied with its performance, it is well suited for small units and no longer suffer the trouble of water leaking from the fan coil units drain pan.

Your advice is highly appreciated,

Thanks You and Best Regards,

NIHAL AMARASEKARA | Chief Engineer

AL NAKHEEL HOTEL APARTMENTS

Muroor Road | P.O. Box 30831 | Abu Dhabi | UAE
T. +971 2 304 4555 | **F.** +971 2 443 7333 | **M.** +971 50 5415834
n.amarasekara@gloria-hotels.com | gloria-hotels.com | [map location](#)